From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 12:22 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Emergency RX Release of Campus.2335.13 Scheduled for TODAY, September 21

KSIS Contact,

Please be advised that an emergency Rx release of Campus.2235.13 is scheduled for Thursday,
September 21, at 7:00 p.m., (Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily
unavailable during the update process. Please contact Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any
guestions or concerns about the update schedule.

The emergency update is needed to correct issues with assessment publishing and modifying dates on
the IEP.

Assessment Publishing Updated (SIS-172875)

Attempts at publishing assessments either took a significant amount of time or resulted in errors. This
issue has been resolved. State Edition users can now publish assessments without errors or time delays.

Kentucky Special Ed IEP Updates (SIS-172117)

Users can now modify the Start and End Date fields on the Education Plan editor without the user having
to enter an Amendment Start Date on the Review Amendments side panel. An issue with the Meeting
Date has also been fixed with this update.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.
Thank you!

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Systems Engineer IT
Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd., 4ANE36

Frankfort, KY 40601
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